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BENSON~MONTIN~GREER DRILLING CORP.

4900 College Boulevard  Farmington, NM 87402  Office: 505.325.8874  Fax: 505.327.9207

coriVED
2003 AUG 20 PM 1 S1

August 18, 2009

Attention: David Brooks

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Application for NSL (COU #19 (A-14) API# 30-039-20426)

Mr. Brooks:

The COU #19 (A-14) was drilled in September of 1971 as a gas injection well. In February of 2007,
Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corp. (BMG) submitted a notice of intent to remove the packers and
convett the well from gas injection to gas production. The well is located 495° FNL and 495° FEL in
Unit A of Section 14, T24N, ROIW. BMG would like to request approval for a non-standard location for
this well in order to produce out of the Mancos formation. The well is located within the Canada Ojitos
Unit. All adjacent quarter-quarter sections to Unit A, Section 14, T24, RO1W are within the same unit.
COU Working and Revenue Interest Owners have the same interest throughout the unit. All adjoining
sections toward which this location encroaches {Sections 11, 12, and 13 of T24N, ROIW) are in the
Canada Ojitos Unit and in common ownership with Section 14.

Sincerely, ﬁ'

Zach Stradling, Engineer
Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corp.
(505) 324-5074
zstradling@bmgdrilling.com




